
November 15, 1999

Mr. Guy G. Campbell, Vice President - Nuclear 
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company 
5501 North State Route 2 
Oak Harbor, OH 43449-9760 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE RESOLUTION OF 
UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE (USI) A-46 - DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR 
POWER STATION, UNIT 1 (TAC NO. M69441) 

Dear Mr. Campbell: 

By letter dated April 30, 1997, you responded to the staff's December 17, 1996, request for 
additional information (RAI) regarding the Seismic Evaluation Report for Davis-Besse Nuclear 
Power Plant, Unit 1. The report was submitted in response to Generic Letter 87-02, 
Supplement 1, on the resolution of USI A-46. We have determined that we need additional 
information to complete our review. Please respond to the enclosed RAI.  

The enclosed question was discussed with Mr. D. Wuokko, et. aL, of your staff. As was agreed 
to by your staff, please provide your response by March 31, 2000. If you have any questions 
about our review, please contact me at (301) 415-1321.  

Sincerely, 

Original signed by: 

Stewart N. Bailey, Project Manager, Section 2 
Project Directorate III 
Division of Licensing Project Management 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Docket No. 50-346 

Enclosure: RAI 

cc w/encl: See next page 

DISTRIBUTION: 
File Center PUBLIC PD3 r/f S. Black L. Berry 
G. Grant, RIII K. Manoly OGC ACRS 
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UNITED STATES 
SNUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
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FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company 
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information to complete our review. Please respond to the enclosed RAI.  

The enclosed question was discussed with Mr. D. Wuokko, et. al., of your staff. As was agreed 
to by your staff, please provide your response by March 31, 2000. If you have any questions 
about our review, please contact me at (301) 415-1321.  

Sincerely, 

Stewart N. Bailey, ct Manager, Section 2 
Project Directorate III 
Division of Licensing Project Management 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Docket No. 50-346 

Enclosure: RAI

cc w/encl: See next page



Mr. Guy G. Campbell Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1 
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company

cc:

Mary E. O'Reilly 
FirstEnergy 
76 South Main Street 
Akron, OH 44308 

James L. Freels 
Manager - Regulatory Affairs 
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company 
Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station 
5501 North State - Route 2 
Oak Harbor, OH 43449-9760 

Jay E. Silberg, Esq.  
Shaw, Pittman, Potts 

and Trowbridge 
2300 N Street, NW.  
Washington, DC 20037 

Regional Administrator 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
801 Warrenville Road 
Lisle, IL 60523-4351 

Michael A. Schoppman 
Framatome Technologies Incorporated 
1700 Rockville Pike, Suite 525 
Rockville, MD 20852 

Resident Inspector 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
5503 North State Route 2 
Oak Harbor, OH 43449-9760 

James H. Lash, Plant Manager 
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company 
Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station 
5501 North State Route 2 
Oak Harbor, OH 43449-9760

Robert E. Owen, Chief 
Bureau of Radiological Health 

Service 
Ohio Department of Health 
P.O. Box 118 
Columbus, OH 43266-0118 

James R. Williams, Executive Director 
Ohio Emergency Management Agency 
2855 West Dublin Granville Road 
Columbus, OH 43235-2206 

Director 
Ohio Department of Commerce 
Division of Industrial Compliance 
Bureau of Operations & Maintenance 
6606 Tussing Road 
P.O. Box 4009 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency 
DERR--Compliance Unit 
ATTN: Zack A. Clayton 
P.O. Box 1049 
Columbus, OH 43266-0149 

State of Ohio 
Public Utilities Commission 
180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, OH 43266-0573 

Attorney General 
Department of Attorney 
30 East Broad Street 
Columbus, OH 43216 

President, Board of County 
Commissioners of Ottawa County 

Port Clinton, OH 43252



REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
BY THE OFFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION 

UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE (ISI) A-46 
DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1 

For the following locations in Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1, the median centered 
realistic in-structure response spectra are greater than 1.5 times the ground response spectra: 

Structure Elevation Direction Pae* 

Auxiliary Building Area 7 585 E-W C-6 

Auxiliary Building Area 7 603 E-W C-9 

Auxiliary Building Area 7 612 E-W C-12 

Auxiliary Building Area 8 584 N-S C-26 

Containment Internal 574 N-S C-47 

Containment Internal 578 N-S C-50 

Containment Internal 585 N-S C-53 

Containment Internal 595 N-S C-56 

Containment Internal 603 E-W C-60 

Containment Internal 606 E-W C-63 

Auxiliary Building Area 6 585 E-W C-81 

Auxiliary Building Area .6 603 N-S C-83 

Intake Structure 561 E-W C-93 

Intake Structure 576 E-W C-96 

Intake Structure 585 E-W C-99 

*the page numbers are from Appendix C of your submittal dated April 30, 1997, Serial No. 2460 

(Note: This list represents the direction at each elevation with the highest amplification factor.  
The orthogonal direction may also have an amplification factor higher than 1.5 times the ground 
response spectrum.) 

The Seismic Qualification Utility Group Generic Implementing Procedure, Revision 2, specifies 
that Method A should only be applied if the amplification factor is less than or equal to 1.5 times 
the ground response spectrum. Please provide a technical justification for why it is acceptable 
to use Method A in each of these locations.

ENCLOSURE


